
From: "Tiit Tumma" <tiit@pctravel.ee> 
To: "gremb tal" <gremb.tal@mfa.gr> 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April, 2023 17:03:22 
Subject: Info abi kontakti otsingul 
 
ΑΙΤΗΜΑ ΕΝΔΙΑΦΕΡΟΜΕΝΟΥ  
Hello, 
 
We ask if possible for your help in finding a possible contact in Greece, but first, if I may, a few 
words about our activities and possible wishes: 
 
We deal with the import and wholesale of vegetables in the Estonian retail business. As we want 
to expand our activities, we are looking for potential partners in Greece, namely: 
 
1. Fresh cucumber and tomato growers. 
 
We would be very grateful for possible recommendations and contacts. 
 
Sincerely, Tiit Tumma  
Estonian Producers KOOS TÜ 
+372 56 25 1116 
 
ΜΕΤΑΦΡΑΣΗ ΤΩΝ ΕΣΘΟΝΙΚΩΝ ΚΕΙΜΕΝΩΝ   
 

ΑΠΑΝΤΗΣΗ ΣΤΟΝ ΕΝΔΙΑΦΕΡΟΜΕΝΟ ΑΠΟ ΠΡΕΣΒΕΙΑ ΕΣΘΟΝΙΑΣ ΣΤΗΝ ΕΛΛΑΔΑ 

Translation: 
Hello,  
 
Thank you for the letter. 
  
The Embassy of Greece in Tallinn deals with mediating Greek contacts. Please contact them: 640 
3560 or gremb.tal@mfa.gr  
 
With good wishes, 
 
Embassy of Estonia in Athens 
 
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
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